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DANIEL BACH, affirmed

CROSS_EXAM]NAT]ON BY MS

1. O.

^

2. O.

A.

3. O.

^

4. O.

D. Bach - 4

ROY

Good morning.

Good morning.

You are Danief Bach?

ïam

You have been affirmed this morning?

I have.

You shrore an affidavit in this

10 proceeding on Aprif 11th, 2012?

A. Yes.

MS. ROY: And I would l-ike to just mark

the motion record that contains that

affidavit as Exhibit 1 for identification.

So that is a motion record for a motion

returnabfe April 13th/ 2012.

EXHIBIT NO. 1 : Motion Record returnable on April

13, 2012

11

I2 q

13

I4

15

I6

L'l

18

79

ZU

27

22

23

24

BY MS. ROY:

6 O You are an assoclate at Siskinds l-aw

firm. Is that correct?

a)1

Yes.

)\ And Siskinds represents certain



D. Bach

in a proposed cl-ass action, correct?

Vlhat do you mean by "individuals"?

Well, the proposed representative

You represent the proposed

5

8

1

2

aJ

4

5

6

1

8

9

individual-s

^

O.

plaintiffs.

9

representative plaintif f s ?

A. Among other

9.

CCAA proceeding.

nö.

And you have

parties, yes.

taken a position in the

Is that correct?

Yes.

10

11

L2

13

I4

15

I6

I1

18

I9

20

27

22

23

24

11.

10.

I2

13.

O. And as such, you have knowledge of

the CCAA proceeding?

A. Yes.

O. And T take it from your affidavit

that you afso have knowledge of Lhe cfass proceedi-ng

in court file number CV-11431153-00CP?

A. Yes.

O. And in fact, you provide an overview

of that class proceedíng in your affidavit starting

at paragraph 4. fs that correct?

A. Yes.

O. And that is page 31 of the motion

record.

O

. Page 31, correct.

. And you swore this affidavit in

a motion brought on behaff of an ad hoc

^

25

I4

support of



D, Bach 6

1

2

3

4

trJ
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1

8
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16.

11

I2

13 r1 .

14

15

16 18.

I1

1B

I9

a^

21-

22

Z5

24

committee of purchasers of the applicantrs

securities, correct?

A. YeS.

O. And that ad hoc committee incfudes

the representative plaintiffs in the ontario cl-ass

action?

A. YeS.

O. And this committee seeks on April

20Lh, 2012 Lo have the stay of proceedings lifted in

the CCAA for the purpose of two motions in the cl-ass

action?

A. Yes.

O. A motion with respect to funding by

a third party?

A, YeS.

O. And a motion with respect to a

settfement entered into with one of the defendanLs,

Poyry?

A. YeS.

MR. LASCARIS: It may be helPful if I

clarify one thing in regard to the fatter

form of rel-ief .

MS. ROYI Yes, Mr. Lascaris.

MR. LASCARIS: The motion that ls

currently pending in respect of the Poyry

10

25

79.



D. Bach

settlement is essentially for notice

approval. It is envisioned, of course,

pursuant to normaf class action procedure

that there woufd then be a fol-l-ow-on

hearing at which the fairness of the

settfement woufd be assessed by the court.

So to be clear, \^/e are seeking the lifting

of the stay for the purposes of both of

those hearings to go forward.

MS. ROY: And I understand from your

motion record with respect to the Poyry

settlement, you are seeking the notice

relief as well as the rel-ief of having the

cl-ass action certified against Poyry. Is

thaL correct?

MR. LASCARIS: For settfement purposes,

correct.

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

8

9

10 20.

11

I2

13

74

15

16

I1

18

I9 BY MS

20 27

a1

22

¿J

24

ROY:

O.

motion that is

Exhibit A has

Mr. Bach?

^

The balance of the committee's

set out in the not.ice of motion in

not been schedufed as yet. Correct,

That is my understandlng, yes.

Aqain, I understand that25 MR. LASCARIS:



D. Bach

today's case conference, the relief

reJ-ating to the portion of the motion

relating to the feave and certification

motions, has afso been scheduled for May

8rh.

Thank you. The bal-ance of the

been scheduled, however, the relief

sought with respect to essentially

the CCAA proceeding, correct?

8

1

2

aJ

4

5

6

1

I

9

10

11

I2

11fJ

74

15

I6

T1

1B

79

20

2I

22

23

24

25

BY MS. ROY:

.)a

)')

ô

motion has not

that is being

setting aside

A. That is my understanding. Vlhether

has changed this morning, I donrtor not somethinq

know.

O. Thank you. So the purpose of my

cross-examlnation today is just to address the

rel-ief that is being sought on April 20Lh, which j-s

the fift stay in respect of the funding motion and

the settfement motion. I woufd fike to just Lurn to

your affidavit. So starting at paragraph 4 you

outline the various cfass actions that were

originally brought in Ontario, correct? So you

reference an action brought by the trusLees of the

Labourers' Pension Fund, and thçn an action brought

by Messrs. Grant and trVong, and then you go on to



1

2

)J

4

5

6

1

8

9

describe the carriage motion, correct?

A. Correct. I bel-ieve

the affidavit, or maybe it

discuss the Smith action in

D. Bach 9

there is another

is that part,

some additional-

part of

where I

detail-.

four class actions that were brought

correct ?

tra

originally

j-n Ontario,

A. Yes.

a. And there \¡/as a carriage motion?

A. YeS.

O. And ul-timately, the resul-t of the

carriage motj-on was that your firm, Siskj-nds, and

Koskie Minsky were granted carriage of the Ontario

cl-ass acLion, correct?

A. No, the carriage motion sel-ected the

action to proceed on which we are counsef.

O. Fair enough. And you discuss in

your affidavit the consolidation of the trustee

Labourers' cl-ass action with the Grant/Wong action,

correct?

A. YeS.

O. And that is how David Grant came to

be a representative pJ-aintiff in the Ontario class

action that is nor¡/ proceeding? Is David Grant a

Yes, at paragraph 55 through

O. Right. So there were

10

11

I2

13

L4

15

I6

I1

18

L9

20

2I

ZZ

Z5

24

zq.

25.

26.

2'7

25
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representative

^

discuss the Sharma v

D. Bach 10

affidavit you then go on to

Timminco decision starting at

plaintiff in the class action?

reò.

to

31.

O In your

paragraph 1?

Yes

o And that is a decision of the

Ontarlo Court of Appeal?

A. Yes.

O. And you described the resul-t in that

decislon at paragraph 11, and I woul-d just like to

read that to you. So you say:

". . . Immediately following the issuance of

the Timminco decision, out of an abundance

of caution, Dimitri Lascaris of Siskinds

lwho is sitting next to you today] wrote to

counsef of those defendants in the ontarlo

class action against whom a parL 23.1 cl-aim

is sought to be asserted and they requested

that they enter into a tolling agreement,

, failing which the plaintiffs would seek to

have the l-eave motion heard on March 22,

2012..."

Is that correct?

A. That is what my affidavit says.
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O. And is that also a correct

statement?

A. It is.

O. And Dimitri Lascaris, who is here

with you today, is a partner at Siskinds, correct?

A. Yes.

O. And he sought to have the Parties

enter into the tolJ-ing agreement to preserve the

causes of action that might otherwise expire under

the l-imitation periods in the Securities Act?

A. Are you asking me why Mr. Lascaris

did what he did?

O. Yes.

A. That is my understanding of his

purpose.

O. And in fact, such a tollÍng

agreement was entered into effective March 6, 201'2?

A. That is correct.

O. And in your affidavit you talk about

the expiry of the tolling agreement and you do that

at paragraph 14. And again, I woul-d just J-ike to

read to you the portion of your affidavit that deal-s

with this. So you say:

"...The expiration date of February 2BLh,

2013. . ."

10

25
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And I take it that is the expiry of the tolling

agreement?

A. CorrecL.

20

11

I2

13

L4

15

76

I1

1B

I9

20

2L

22

ZJ 39.

24

a. tt. . .u/as

parties in the

the assistance

Pereff in order Ieave motion to be

for a decision to be

the expiration of

As such, any

to the time tabl-e

carefuJ-ly crafted by the

Ontario cl-ass action with

of the Honourable Justice

for the

10

prepared and heard and

rendered by him before

the toffing agreement.

interruption or delay

wil-l- have the pass on

And you

That is

effect with the

result that the decision on the l-eave

motlon might not be rel-eased before

February 28lht 2013. . ."

say:

"...This puts the cl-ass members at risk of

having some or al-f of their claims

extinguished as a resul-t of the potential-

expiry of a l-imitation period. . . "

what you said in your affidavit?

À Vac

O. And that is a true statement?

A, YeS.

O. And if I understand correctJ-y, whatz5 40.
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you are saying is that interruption and delay in the

class action is an j-ssue for the proposed

representative plaintì-ffs. Is that correct?

A. Yes.

O. It coul-d throw the schedul-e off?

A. Yes, it coufd throw the schedule

off.

O. And the schedufe that we are

4I

42

10

11

L2 43

13

14

15

I6

I1 44.

18

19

20

21

22

ZJ

24

ref err-ing

affidavit,

A

O

ordered by

March 26,

A

this timetable

corre ct ?

Yes, and a

is found at

to you produced at paragraph 12 of your

49 of the motion record?which is at page

That is correct.

And this is the timetable that was

Justice Perefl in his order rel-eased

2012,

O

turn up that

turn to tab

Thank

order, if

G of your

copy of his decision with

tab G to my affidavit.

I woufd actually like to

coufd. So if we could

affidavit?

you'

\^re

A. I don't be]ieve this is the order.

I befieve this is his decision.

O. Sorry, the decision. I woufd l-ike

to take you to paragraph 85 of the decision, and

that is at page 2'7I of the motion record.

A. Okay.25

45.



1

2

IJ

4

q

6

1

8

9

11

I2

13

I4

15

I6

I7

18

I9

20

2I

22

Z5

24

46

41

¿.9

49.

D. Bach T4

O. And Justice Pereff also stated in

his decision, starting about haÌfway through that

paragraph:

".,.With the exception of the plaintiff's

funding motion, which has afready been

schedufed, there shall be no other motions

for the l-eave and certlfication motion

without l-eave of the court first being

obtained. . . "

A. That is what that says.

O. And when Justice Perel-l refers to

the feave and the certification motj-ons, those are

parL 23.1 of the securities Act for

10

the motion under

feave to proceed

J-iability?

A.

a.

motlon under the

certi fication?

^

ô

page of Justlce

this is at page

explains why he

tt, . .In

with a claim for secondary market

That is how I read that paragraph.

And he is afso referring to the

Class Proceedings Act for

That is how I read the paragraph.

And if \^/e can turn to the previous

Perel-l-'s decision at paragraph 80,

2'l 0 of the motion record, he

i-s making this order. He says:

contrast, the sequential approachZJ
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being advocated by the defendants is unfair

to the plaintiffs and the proposed cl-ass

and will- impede ful-filfing the purposes of

the class proceedings legislation, which

are first and foremost access to justice,

secondarily, judicial economy, and thirdly'

behaviour modification, afl the whife

providing due process and fairness to al-l-

parties. Unfortunately, the suffocating

expense of motions and cfass actions, along

with the excruciating delays and the

additional- costs of the inevitabfe feave to

appeal motions and appeal-s that foffow

cfass action orders is a serious barrier to

achievi-ng the purpose of the legislation

for both the plaintiffs and defendants. . . "

Have I read that passage correctly?

A. You read most of the paragraPh. I

think you left off the end of the final sentence.

O. Fair enough, and the end of that

sent.ence says:

". . and a substantiaf disincentive to class

counsef employing Ìegislation for oLher

than the huge cases that woul-d justify the

litigat.ion risks. . "

10

11
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L4
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BY MS. ROY

^

O.

concern here to

representative

correct ?

D. Bach I6

That is what the paragraph says.

And T interpret Justice Perel-l's

be the same concern that the

pJ-aintiffs have, which is delay,

MR. LASCARIS: You are askj-ng Mr. Bach

interpretation of thisif that is

paragraph?

MS. ROY: Iam

his

10 THE DEPONENT: And when you refer to the

representative plaintiffs concern about

delay, you are speaking about the

statements made in my affidavit in

paragraphs 10 and 11 about Timminco?

Justice Perell-ts concern, as I

delay, and the representative

have a concern with delay, correcL?

11

I2

13

L4

TtrIJ

I6

r'7 tr2

18

I9

20

2I

ZZ

Z5

24

interpret it, is

plaintiffs afso

You sai-d so in

O. In part, yes, and also the

submissions that were made on behaff of the

representative plalntiffs in the motion that

resufted in this order.

A. Can I have the question again?

O

25

qA

your affidavit
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as indicating

representative

about delay.

concern is the

Perell.
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I think I afso read this paragraph

think theconcern about delay, and

as I said,plaintiffs, have a concern

ÌVhether or not the nature of the

trtr

10 56

11

72

13 51

74

15

L6 sB.

I1

18

L9

20 59

2I

22
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24

same/ you would have to ask Justice

Fair enough. In this order, Justice

Perel-l- al-so froze the StaLement of CJ-aim, correcL?

A. That is my understanding, yes.

O. So there could be no more amendments

to the statement of cl-aim without l-eave, correct?

A. That is my understanding, yes.

O. And again, this \^/as to make sure

that things proceeded expeditiously?

A. You wil-l have to ask Justice Perell-.

O. If I say that it was for things to

proceed expeditiously, wou1d you disagree with me?

A. You would have to ask Justice

Perell.

O. So you have no information to the

contrary?

A. Justice Perell- has not communicated

to me his reasons behind making that decision.

O. And you have no other information

that would contradict my statement?25

60
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I don't know what Justice. . . I have

on why Justice Pereff wrote that.

1
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4
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6
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8
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6r.

no information

u,

paragraph 93 of

Thank you. So Justice

his order, which is at

Perell, at

paqe 212 of

which is thethe motion record,

same schedul-e that

correct ?

sets the schedule,

you reproduced 1n your affidavit,

A. That is correct.

MR. LASCARIS: You said 93 of the order.

I presume you mean the reasons?

MS. ROY: The reasons.

MR. LASCARIS: Yes.

10

11

I2

13

I4

15

1-6

II

1B

L9

20

2I

aa¿¿

23

24

62.

BY MS. ROY:

63. O, And he says in his reasons here

that:

". . . Only motions set ouL in this schedule

may proceed..." ,

Correct? We just read the part of his decision that

said other motions may proceed

A. That is what he

On my reading of

on l-eave?

says.

Justice Pereff's

the schedule, so

v,

order, the

that can go

MR

funding

ahead,

motion is on

correct ?

25

64.

LASCARIS: What do you mean by that,
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"can gto ahead"? Wit.hout feave you mean?1

2

3

4

5

6
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BY MS. ROY:

65.

66

61 .

BY MS. ROY:

68

O. ÌVithout f eave .

A. I think that is

O. But I don't see

plaintiff's motion with respect

settfement. Is that correct?

Paragraph

reading of this

correct.

on this schedufe the

to the Poyry

A

10 So on your

reasons, the plaintiffs woufd

l-eave, correct?

MR. LASCARIS: For

MS. ROY: The Poyry

THE DEPONENT: ThaT

93 does not mention that.

and thistime table

be required to seek

purposes of?

settlement motion

is my understanding,

11

12

13

I4

15

L6

11

18

L9

20

2I
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23

24

O. And just to be cl-ear, the Poyry

settfement motion that I am tal-king about is the one

that Mr. Lascaris corrected at the beginning of this

examinatíon that has to do with the notice and

certification of the cl-ass proceeding against Poyry

for the purposes of settfement?

A. That is how f understood your25
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question.

O. And that is how you ansh¡ered it as

wefl ?

A. YeS.

O. Now, I can see why the plaintiffs

woul-d want to bring on the funding motion as quickly

as possible. That makes some sense to me, but can

you expJ-ain to me why the settlement motion has any

urgency behind it? Why does it need to be brought

on before the feave and the certification motion, or

why does it need to be brought on quickly?

MR. IASCARIS: WeIl, you wiJ-l. . .

MS. ROY: I woul-d like Mr. Bach to

anSr'^ref .

MR. LASCARIS: Well, you are asking a

question which I think is properJ-y the

subject of argument before Justice

Morawetz, and you will l-earn of our

reasons, to the extent t.hat they are not

evj-dent. to you at thj-s time, when we file

our factum.

MS. ROY: So the urgency is not a

factual- matter, it is a legal argument

matter?

MR. LASCARIS : lr7ell, I think the f acts

10

25

12.
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that give rise to the urgency or the

desirabil-ity of t.he motion going forward

can be gleaned from Mr. Bachrs affidavit.

MS. ROY: Wellr I am asking Mr. Bach to

clarify what the urgency is. He has sh¡orn

an affidavit. I am here to cross-examine

on his affi-davit. It is not cl-ear to me

what the urgency is, so I am asking Mr.

Bach the question.

MR. LASCARIS: Well, why donrt you take

him to specific portions of the affidavit

and ask him questions about that? You

can...if there is a specific factual

assertion relating to this question of the

timing of that motion, you can ask him

questions about it.

MS. ROY: This whol-e affidavit goes to

the point of having the motion with respect

to the Poyry settfement brought on now.

MR. LASCARIS: Well, that is one of...

MS. ROY: You are seeking the stay to be

fifted so that you can bring this motion

oflr and I am asking why you need to do that

at thls time. I think that is a perfectly

reasonabfe question based on the affidavit25
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that is before us. lt is the whofe purpose

of why r¡/e are here.

MR. LASCARIS: Go ahead.

THE DEPONENT: The Poyry settfement

agreement contemplates Poyry providing

certain information to the representative

plaintiffs. Certain of that information

will only be provided once the settfement

becomes effective. This is discussed in

the Poyry settfement agreement which is

attached to my affidavit.

And I have a copy of that Poyry

agreement here.

I befieve it is an exhibit to my

correct?

Is it?

Yes, it is Exhibit Z.

10

11

L2

13 BY MS. ROY:

74 16.

15

I6

I1

O.

settl-ement

^

affidavit,

O.

A.

v̂.

A.

which is settlement

t'Cooperation". Do

O

18

79

20
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23
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11 .

1a So can you point

Sure. So if you

benefits , 3.4

you see that?

me to that?

turn up section 3,

is titl-ed

I see it

25

19

A And if you turn over the pa9e, at
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sub 3...

O, Yes?

A. . . .you wifl see that:

". . . the settling defendant will provide

copies of certain categories of documents

in their possession, custody and controL 30

days after the effective date. . "

Do you see that?

O. I see that.

A. And the effective date is defined in

section 1.

O. Yes.

A. And it is defined as the date when

the final order has been received from the l-ast of

the Ontario court and the Quebec court to issue the

final- order.

O. And so explain to me why you need

this information before the leave motion and the

certification motion.

A. Information provided by the settling

defendants may be important Lo questions before the

court on a l-eave motion and wiff provide further

information for the judge to explore those

questions, the court to explore those questions, and

for partles to present their case.

10

25
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O. My understanding on

that you put in your affidavit from

that the time has already passed for

D. Bach 24

the schedul-e

Justice PerelJ-,

the plaintiffs

for feaveto put in their material- for the motions

and certification, correct?

A. We have fil-ed a motion record in

l-eave and certificationt that rs correct.

intend to fil-e ayouO. So do

supplementary motion

schedule, then?

record that is not on the

A. I don't know what wil-l- happen in the

future.

O. Well, I am trying to figure out what

the schedufe is here. I am at a l-oss as to what the

urgency is since the time has already passed for you

to f ile the materiaf . It is rÂ¡as on your insistence

that a very tight timeline be put in place with

respecL to the certification and the l-eave motion,

so I am trying to explore here if you are going to

be seeking to vary that schedufe.

MR. LASCARIS: You are asking Mr. Bach

to predict what is going to happen before

the evidence to be provided by Poyry has

been provided. When the evidence has been

provided we wiff be in a position to make
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MS. ROY:

about how we wil-l- deal-

So you donrt know at

D. Bach 25

with it.

this
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88.

point whether

helpful to you

are saying?

this informatlon wifl be

or not? Is that what you

MR. LASCARIS: We anticipate that it

will, but how precisely that is going to

affect the approach to the litigation of

the l-eave motion cannot be determined untif

we have actually seen it.

MS. ROY: If you anticipate that the

material will- be helpfuJ- to you, can you

not anticipate that you will- seek to put it

before the court? üIasn't that Mr. Bach's

ansrôrer just now, that the information that

Poyry provides might be useful- to the court

in determining the leave and the

certification motions?

MR. IASCARIS: But you are asking Mr.

Bach to tell you what might transpire. He

can, I suppose, ansr,^/er your question, but

without having seen the evidence, we cannot

state definitively what our course of

action wifl be.
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90.

97

O. But you can state definitiveJ-y

you need to see the evidence before the

certificati-on and the leave motion?

that

YeS.

And why

I have

is that?

question. Because it

already

is...it be relevant to themay

thequestion before the court on l-eave motion

answered the

10

11

I2

13

I4

15

I6

1'7

O. Vüel],

if it is refevant to

additionaJ- materials,

seek from you.

MR. LASCARIS:

refevant. We

rel-evant, but

desirable to

I think it is quite cfear that

you, that you will puL in

and that is al-l I am trying to

WelJ-, he said

anticipate that it

how and whether it

it may be

wifl be

woufd be

18

19

20

2I
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23

24

fil-e further material-

before...not as part of our reply, but as

our case in-chief is going to depend upon

what precisely the evidence consists of.

O. lrlhat is the date of this agreemenL?

A. It is made as of March 20, 2012,

That is on page 363 of the motion record.25

aa
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O. And what was the date that the

parties atLended before Justice Perel-l- to set the

schedul-e that we have been referrlng to in your

affidavit and in the reasons of Justice Perefl March

26Lh?

A. March 26Lh.

O. That was the date of the reasons.

What was the date of the appearance?

A. March 22.

O. So that is two days after the

settlement agreement was entered into?

A. That is what the documents say.

O. And no mention was made of the

settlement or the fact that it might need to be put

on the schedul-e on March 22nd, correct?

A. I was not in court. I don't know.

MR. LASCARIS: Mr. Lascaris, you were in

court. Was any mention made of that?

MR. LASCARIS: I was not in court.

Ho\^rever, Mr. Baert has advised counsel for

the defendants in the cfass proceeding, I

understand, that not all signatures on the

agreement were obtained as of the date of

the hearing.

MS. ROY: So the ans\^Ier is no, that it

10

25 91
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was not mentioned in courL on March 22nd?

MR. LASCARIS: Again, f r¡iasn't there. I

canrt say definitively. If it wasn't

mentioned, my understanding is the reason

is because the signatures r,^¡ere not afl in

Lhe agreement at that time. Vühatever the

effective date or the date on the agreement

might. be, it was not fully executed.

MS. ROY: Well, I was in court on the

22nd and there r^ras no mention of it. Do

you have any information to the contrary?

If I say that, do you have any reason to

disagree with me?

MR. LASCARIS: I am not the witness here

today, so you. . .

Mr. Bach, if Ì say that there

this agreement on March 22nd

do you have any information

10

98
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to the

O. Okay,

r^ras no mention made of

before Justice Perell,

contrary?

A. I donrt

hras. . . on this point what

know anythrng about what

r,^ras said in court on March

25 100

22nd.

O So the ansr,^rer is no, then?
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I can r t answer the

ROY:

O. Thank you. How have you satisfied

yourselves that the Poyry settlement is in the best

interests of the CCAA stakehol-ders such that the

stay needs to be lifted in order for it to proceed?

MR. LASCARÏS : I am sorry, you are

we take the position that thesaying that

settl-ement agreement is in the best

of the CCAA stakeholders?

MS. ROY: Do you take a contrary

position?

MR. LASCARIS: Are you referring to

something specifically in the notice of

motion? If you are, please direct Mr. Bach

to it and he can ansr^¡er your question.

O.

proceedings that

Do you take the

D. Bach 29

No, he said he doesn'tMR. LASCARIS:

know.

THE DEPONENT:

question.

interests

10

BY MS

101.
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15 r02.
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24 the settfement

position in the CCAA

agreement with Poyry

stakehofder ?25

103.

is in the best interests of the
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I don't know the answer to that

Can you undertake to find out for

MR. LASCARIS: We will- advise you, yes.

O How have you satisfied yourself, and

be a given, that the Poyry settlement

interests of the cfass?

104.

me?

BY MS. ROY:

v/r

105.

10

11

1,2

13

74

15

76 106.

L1

1B

I9

20

2I

22

23

24

I take this to

is in the best

MR. LASCARIS: WelI, r^re are not going to

ansv¡er that question. The question of the

merits of the settl-ement is one, in our

respectful view, which is properly the

subject of a hearing before Justice Perefl.

MS. ROY: You are asking Justice

Morawetz in the CCAA proceeding to lift the

stay so that it can proceed.

MR. LASCARIS: To fift the stay so that

Justice Perefl- can adjudicate the question

of whether thaL sett]ement is in the best

interests of the class members.

MS. ROY: And I am not asking you to

adjudicate it. I am asking you to provide

me wíth your position.25

r01 .
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MR. LASCARIS: CounseÌ, may I finish?

We are not asking Justice Morawetz himseff

to pass upon the fairness of the

settfement. That is, in our view, a matter

for the case management judge in the cl-ass

proceeding. !Íe are asking Justice

Morawetz, 1f necessary, to lift the stay

orr to the extent necessary, to lift the

stay for the purposes of allowing Justice

Pere.l-l- to pass upon the fairness of the10

11

I2 108.

13

74

15

1-6

T1

1B

I9

20

2I 109.

22

23

24

settfement.

MS. ROY: So

submissions to

of the fairness

Poyry to cfass

MR. LASCARÏS:

commlt to what

you will be making

Justice Morawetz i-n

of the settl-ement

members?

no

respect

with

Well, f am not going to

say. I can telf

Just.ice Morawetz

fairness of the

either asking you

am asking you.,.

MR. LASCARIS:

position.

express a

h¡e are gor_ng

that we

to say or

are not

view on

not

aski-ng

the

you

to

Poyry settl-ement

MS. ROY Vüell, Mr . Lascaris, I am

for your posì-tion, or I

25

I have stated our
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I1
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L9
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MS. ROY: And your position is?

MR. LASCARIS: Again, that we are going

to ask Justice Morawetz, to the extent

necessary, to lift the stay for the purpose

of enabling the settfement approval motion

to go forward before Justice Perell, in

addition to the notice approval- motion, at

which time, if that relief is granted,

Justice Perel-l- woufd himsef f express a view

about the fairness of the sett]ement. We

are not conducting two fairness hearings,

one before Justice Morawetz and one before

Justice Perel-l.

O. What information or material-s have

you provided to the Monitor in respect of the

settlement ?

A. I donrt know.

O. Can you undertake to find out for

frer please?

MR. LASCARIST We wil-l- take that under

advisement.

10

25 BY MS. ROY:

U/A



1

2

3

4

5

6

1

I

9

11

I2

13

74

15

L6

T1

18

19

20

2I

22

23

24

113 .

7r4.

115.

716.

D. Bach 33

O. I woufd fike to go back into your

affidavit, if I coul-d. And starting at paragraph 33

of your affidavit, which is at page 40 of the motion

record, you detail- certain interactions that you

have had with potentiaf cfass members, correct?

A. No.

O. You say...the heading of your

section there is "Other Cl-ass Membersr Invol-vement

in the Ontario Cl-ass Action", correct?

A. That is correct. Davis Sefected is

a client of the firm in addition to being a cl-ass

member,

O. And Paul-son is a potentiaf class

member?

10

A YeS.

And then at paragraph

there have been. , . there has

your firm and Koskie Minsky with

cfass members?

That is correct.

O

detail-ed that

36 you

been

r1,7 .

contacL beLween

other putative

^

O. letter

Osborne

you any

listed

yesterday from Peter

that you bring with

these communications

to Ken Rosenberg

of our office we asked

documents pertaining to

an paragraphs 33, 34, 35

such documents with

Ina

atr¿J and 36. Have you brouqht any
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MR. LASCARÏS Those communications, in

privileged and we wil-f not beour view,

producing

MS. ROY: You cfaim privilege over the

communications with putative cl-ass members?

MR. LASCARIS: We do, and the

conf identiality obligation as I^Ief f .

MS. ROY: I think that that is not a

correct position. I wil-f accept that that

is what your posj-tion is for the purposes

of thj-s cross-examination, but I am going

to put my questions on the record so that

r^/e can have a fight about whether

soficitor/client priviJ-ege applies to

those. And I take it that you c.laim

sol-icitor/cfient privilege over those

communications ?

MR. LASCARIS: Correct, in that they are

confidential- communications .

MS. ROY: And that they are

confidential, separate from being

solicitor/client communications ?

MR. LASCARIS: I am sayì-ng that there

are two grounds at a minimum upon which we

are

them

10

11

I2

13

I4

1E
]J

76

71

18

I9

20

2I

22

24

118.

119 .

120

25
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r22.

123

are decfining to

you.

MS. ROY: The

solicitor/client

confidentiality?

MR. LASCARIS:

D. Bach 35

produce those documents to

grounds of

privilege and separateJ-y,

Correct.

of your

. Bach, that

correct? And

yourself or

these

10

U Now, you do detail- some

interactions in your affidavit here, Mr

you have had with these cfass members,

these ínteractions you have either had

someone efse at your firm has had with

11

I2

13

I4

15

I6

I1

18

19

20

2I

21.

23

24

either...you say in the case of Davis that they are

a cl-ient, and in the case of Paulson and the other

class members, either you have had that conLact or

someone at your firm has?

A. No.

O. No?

A. No. Koskie Minsky may have had

contact with persons as wel-l-.

So either you or someone at your

thesefirm or someone at Koskj-e Mlnsky has had

interactions ?

25

724.

A That is correct.
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11

12

13

I4

15

L6 728

I7

18

19 129

20

27
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O. Now, you say at paragraph 33 that

your firm...and I take that to be Siskinds, is that

correct...was retained by Davis Selected Advisors

LP.

A. Koskie Minsky has already been

retained by Davis Selected Advisors LP.

O. So there is a joint retainer?

A. That is correct.

O. And you say that the retainer \,\Ias in

respect of the Ontario class action and the CCAA

proceeding, among other things?

A. We have been retained by Davis

Selected Advisors to provide advice and other 1egal

servi-ces in refation to their holdings and certain

securities in Sino-Forest Corporation.

O. As it refates to the Ontario cfass

actlon and the CCAA proceeding?

A. Among other things.

O. Vfhat is the nature of that retainer?

MR. LASCARIS: Don't answer that.

O V'Ihat is Davis' refationship to the

a representative pJ-aintlff?cl-ass action? Are they

10

/P'

25

130.

A No.



1

2

3

4

q

6

1

8

9

131

BY MS. ROY:

D. Bach 31

O. Are they providing you and Koskie

Minsky wiLh instructions in respect of the cl-ass

action?

MR. LASCARIS: Don't answer that. /P,

10

L32.

11

I2 1))]JJ

13

14

15

76

71 134.

18

19

20

2T

22

ZJ

24

O. You wilf agree with me that Davis

canrt be added as a rep plaintiff prior to the

certification, correct?

A. Vüell, there are no representative

plaintiffs of the class action right now.

O. And they canrt be added as a

proposed representative plaintiff through an

amendment to the proposed Statement of Cl-aim?

A. I am sorry/ can you repeat your

question?

O. Davis cannot be added as a proposed

representative plaintiff prior to the certificat.ion

hearing, correct?

MR. LASCARIS: Are you referring to the

requirement that feave be sought?

MS. ROY: YeS.

THE DEPONENT: Then, yes, we would

require leave.

25

135.
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BY MS. ROY

137.

BY MS. ROY:

138.

D. Bach JTJ

ROY

O So what is the nature of Davis'

involvement in the class action?

MR. LASCARIS: Don r t ansr^rer that ,

O. Will they be filing an affidavit in

respect of the cl-ass action so that they might be

cross-examined?

MR. LASCARIS: Don't answer that.

/P'

/P.

/P,

10

11

L2

13

14

15

I6

71 BY MS. ROY

O What is the nature of Paulson's

class action?involvement with the

MR. LASCAR]S: Donr t ans\^rer that .

O. Again, I would say that they cannot

be added as a proposed representative plaj-ntiff

without l-eave pri-or to the certification. Would you

agree with that?

A f donrt believe any person coufd be

plaintiff withoutadded as a proposed

leave of the court.

o. will

representative

18 139.

19

20

2L

22

23

24

25 r40. Paul-son be filing an affidavit
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I4 742.

15

I6

I1

18 BY MS. ROY

79 I43.
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24

O. Is there

retained by your firm in

or the CCAA proceeding?

MR. LASCARIS:

retained by our

say. ..

D. Bach 39

anyone else who has been

respect of the class action

Did you mean. ..you saj-d

firm. Did you mean to

your

in the cl-ass action so that they can be cross-

examined?

MR. LASCARIS Don t t ansr^rer that .

10

/P.

/P,

/P'

O. Sorry, has anyone efse retained

firm in respect of the class proceeding?

MR. LASCARIS: Donrt answer that.

O. Had anyone el-se retained Koskie

Minsky in respect of the cfass proceeding?

MR. LASCARIS: Don't answer that.

O Turning to the CCAA proceeding, in

an ad hoc committee of note hol-ders25

r44.

this proceeding
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is represented by counsel- at Goodmans, including Mr

O'Neiff, who is here today, correct?

A. That is my understanding.

a. Now, you also represent an ad hoc

commitLee, and we went through who those were

earlier. Does that ad hoc committee contain any

notehofders ?

A. YeS.

10

145

]-46

11

I2

13 r41 .

L4

15

16

L1 148,

18

I9

20

2I

))

a¿

24

O. Who are they?

A. Mr. Grant is a

Selected Advisors LP, through

manages, is a note holder.

a. So if we turn

100 of the senior notes which

note hoJ-der, Davis

certain funds it

to Mr. Grant, he holds

are due tn 2011. Is

that correct?

^

ôV.

approximateJ-y

A.

Yes.

And the val-ue of his holdings is

$10,000, correct?

I thi-nk that is correct If you

up hiswant me to be sure/ I

affidavit.

O . !üell,

paragraph 30. . .

MR. LASCAR]S:

face val-ue?

wiff have to turn

if we turn up your affidavit,

25

I49

Are you talking about the
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151.

MS. ROY:

O

D. Bach 4I

Yes.

say thaL David GranL purchased

percent guaranteed senior notes

in Sino.

Sinors

You

6 .25100 of

due in

10

r52.

BY MS. ROY

153.

20r1

A. Yes.

MS. ROY: I apologize, I thought the

purchase price was in your affidavit, buL

r^re can turn up Mr. Grant's affldavit, if

you like. So we wil-l just refer to the

motion record of the ptaintiffs in the

class proceeding, which is the motion for

certification returnable November 21 to 30

We can mark that as the next exhibit.

EXHIBIT NO. 2 z Motion for certification returnabl-e

November 21 to 30

THE DEPONENT: So f see here paragraph 8

investedof his

$10,150

affidavit he says he

11

I2

13

1,4

15

I6

11

18

I9

20

2I

22

23

24

25 O Right, so that is at tab 5?
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A. Paragraph 8.

O. Pegarah B. So he invested $10,000

approximately in Sino, correct?

A. Yes.

O . lVhat are Davi s ' hoJ-dings ? Vlhat are

their notes?

MR..LASCARIS: Vùe wil-l- take that

question under advisement.

MS. ROY: On what basis?

MR. LASCARIS: We want to give further

consideration to whether we wil-f provj-de

you with that information.

v/A

10

11

I2

13

74

15 r51 .

L6

1-7

18

79 158

ZU

2T

22

23

24

O.

total value of

approximately

^

O.

And you will

Sino-Forestrs

$1. B billion?

agree with me that the

note outstanding is

That is my recoJ-lection, yes

So Mr. Grant's hol-ding wouJ-d

infinitesimaf amount compared torepresent

the total

a rather

correcL ?outstanding notes,

A. Not to him.

O. On the totaf outstanding, hls

percentage woufd be something along the lines of

0.000005 percent?25

1s9
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A. I don't have a calculator/ but I

trust you.

O. Okay. Nohr, the other representative

plaintiffs in the cl-ass action other than Mr. Grant

were sharehol-ders of Slno-Forest, correct?

MR. LASCARIS: Can you just cfarify at

what point in time you said they were

shareholders ?

MS. ROY: VüeIJ-, I am just looking at

their affidavits. So we have an affidavit

S\^i Of n. , ,

MR. LASCARIS: No, I understand, but are

you asking \^rere they sharehofders at any

point in time, or are you asking whether

they were sharehofders at some particular

point in time? I just want to know exactly

what it is that you are trying to get at.

MS. ROY: Vflell, eventual-l-y I am going to

get to what their holdings are nohr, but it

seems to me that during...for the cfass

period, which you have defined, that you

have put before the court a number of

affidavits from either individual-s or

representative of the various proposed

plaintiffs, and they. ..

10

25
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MR. LASCARIS: So are you asking were

they sharehol-ders durlng the class period?

Is that your question?

BY MS. ROY

163.

r64

165.

766.

161 .

A.

O.

shareholder,

A.

O.

affidavit ?

A

question.

ôY.

please?

MR.

O. Yes. I

sharehol-ders during the

note holders?

am asking were they

cl-ass period as opposed to

10

They were afl shareholders.

Okay. And Paul-son t^/as afso a

correct?

That is my understanding.

That is what you say in your

Yes.

Not a note hol-der?

I don't know the answer to that

Can you undertake to find out,

LASCARÏS: We wil-l- take that under

advisement.

11

I2

13

I4

15

I6

L1

18

I9

20

27

aaLL

23

24 BY MS. ROY

25 168. O Now, Paufson is no longer a



1

2

3

4

trJ

6

1

I

9

r69

BY MS. ROY:

D. Bach 45

sharehofder. Is that correct?

A. That is my understanding.

O. So on your understanding, they would

be ineligible to participate in a distributlon under

the CCAA process?

MR. LASCARIS: That. is a legal questlon

which you can debate in front of Justice

Morawetz. That is not a proper question

for this cross-examination. /x

10

I2 170.

13

I4

15

76

I1

O But

current sharehofder

11

18

79

20

2I

22

23

24

you agree that they are not a

of Sino-Forest?

MR. LASCARIS:

understanding.

Mr. Bach said that is his

BY MS. ROY:

IlI O. And the representative plaintiffs in

the cfass action afso sold most or alf of their

shares before the shares of Sino-Forest r^rere cease

traded, correct?

A. f don't recal-l-.

O. Well, if we have a look aL the

affidavit, I think the...my understanding...if we

turn to the affidavit of Joseph MancinelJ-i, which is25

712 .



1

2

)J

4

5

6

1

B

9

D. Bach 46

at tab 3 of what we have marked as Exhibit 2, I

bel-ieve, the motion record for certification...

A. Ms. Roy, l, as you know, do not have

a complete version of this affidavit in front of me.

I am wondering if you coul-d share one.

O. Absolutely. So if we turn uP Page

146 of the motion record, at paragraph 17 and 18 Mr.

Mancinefli sets out what the holdings of the trustee

of the Labourers' Pension Fund of Centraf and

Eastern Canada were?

A. Yes, I see that.

O. Can you teff me what the current

hoJ-dings of the trustees of the Labourers' Pension

Fund of Central and Eastern Canada are? I dontt

think it is in the affidavit.

A. I believe the answer is none, but I

am not sure,

O. Okay. Can you undertake to find out

that answer for me, please?

MR. LASCARIS: lVe wil-f fet you know.

O If we go to the next affidavit,

of Michael Gallagher. .

with regards to the

which is the affidavit

10

173

11

72 114.

13

L4

15

16

I1

18 r15

79

20

2L

22 BY MS. ROY:

24

\J /T

116.

A Sorry,
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Labourers' , .

paragraph 18

continued to

securities.

a.

ask you for

are today.

MR.

I just want to read paragraph

indicates that as of June 30

18. So

they

111.

hofd through pooled funds Sino

Okay. So can

an undertaking as

you teIJ- me. . .I woul-d

to what their holdings

LASCARIS: That is fine.

page

shares

hol-d

v/1

10 BY MS. ROY:

11 178.

I2

13

I4

15

I6 119.

L1

18

I9

20

2I

22

z3

24

O. on behalf of the board of trustees

of the Internationaf Union of Operating Engineers

Local- 793 Pension Plan, Mr. GaJ-Ìagher sr^/ore an

affidavit, which is found at tab 4.

A. Yes.

a. And he says at paragraph 18,

158 of the motion record, that:

". . . The trustees sold many of their

in July and August and continue to

approximately 37, 350 Sino shares. . .

Correct?

That is what that says/ yes

the nextO. Okay. If we go

affidavit, which is on behal-f of

we have estabfished that he held

A

to

Mr. Grant...I think

1tr

180.

the notes and was
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not shareholder, correct?

A. That is my understanding.

O. And the next affidavit is of a Mr.

Robert Wong, and he says in paragraph 11, page 181

of the motion record, the fast sentence:

"...f r¡ras a Sino shareholder continuousJ-y

from that tj-me lwhich is June 29, 20021

until- June 10, 20II when I disposed of my

l-ast shares of Sino. .."

A. That is what that says.

O. So I woul-d take from that affidavit

that he is no longer a current shareholder of Síno,

correct ?

A. That is my understanding.

O. The next affidavit is...and I am

going to butcher these names, I apologize.

A. I am happy just to calf it AP7, if

you would like to.

O. Fair enough. So Richard Grottheim,

AP7.

A. YeS,

O. He swore an affidavit on behalf of

them, and he says at paragraph 13 of his affidavit

that:

"...4P7 conLinues to hold 961303 Sino

10

25

185.
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A.

O.

outstanding

246,095 , 926

^

O.

contrary?

^

MS

a

shares. . , tt

That is what that says.

Now, my information is that

shares of Sino as at June 30th,

shares.

D. Bach 49

the

2011 was

10

186.

187.

1BB.

BY MS

10ô

That may wel-f be your understanding.

information to theDo you have any

I haven't fooked recently.

. ROY: ,Just mark as the next exhibit

copy of Sino-Forest's MD&A for the second

11

12

13

I4

15

L6

I1

18

79

20

2I

22

¿5

24

quarter.

EXHTBIT NO. 3 : Copy of Slno-Forestrs MD&A

ROY:

O. And if we turn to page S...and I

have tabbed it for you...I am sorry, Mr. Bach. I

think I have the wrong thing tabbed here for you. I

wifl just have to ask you to...that is not the

correct thing. So I wil-l just have to ask j-f you

have any information as to how many current shares

of Sino-Forest are outstanding.

A. As of todayrs date?25
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They are

MS. ROY:

that it

D. Bach 50

O. yes.

A. I don't know.

O. Would you agree with me that on the

information that we have just looked aL, that one of

your rep plaintiffs hol-ds 37,000 and the other one

hol-ds 96,000 shares, that on the total outstanding

number of S-ino shares, that is a rather smal-l amount

on a percentage basis?

MR. LASCARTS: The numbers are what they

are, Counsef. I meanr fou are free to

argue the significance of the numbers.

what they are.

Fair enough. I woufd arguer92.

is hardJ-y a significant number

Thank you. Those are my questions, Mr

Bach.

CROSS-EXAM]NAT]ON BY MR, FABELLO:

O. I have a couple. And I am quite

happy for Mr. Lascaris to answer these. T want to

go back to the questions my friend asked about the

date of execution of the Poyry settfement. By the

wây, I am fine with Mr. Lascaris answering, so J-ong

as you adopt his answers, and T take it that you

have so far and you wiJ-l?z5
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4

5

6

1

8

9
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A. Well,

were refusals and so

some of what Mr. Lascaris said

oD, which I don't think I

properly adopt, but the things he said that were

factuaf statements, I adopt.

O. So you may not agree with his

refusals. . .

A I take no position on the validity

if his refusals.

You dontt have to answer that. If

you could turn up,

O

10

194.

195.

11

I2

13

74

15 196.

I6

I1

18

79 791 .

20

27 198

22

z-1

24

signature page

^

U.

to bottom are

signatures

So at the

please,

which isagar_n,

32 of

Mr. Lascaris and Mr

the Poyry agreemenL, andBach,

turn

tab Z

to page that agreement. This is Lhe

Okay.

Whose

I am sorry

It woul-d be

kettte black if I took issue

going from the top

think

the pot callíng the

with that. Second from

that? Do you know?

there ? very top, I

No, that is my signature.

That is yours, Mr. Bach?

That is correct.

Okay.

it is so hard to read

that is Mr. Lascaris'?

A

O

A

O

A

O

25

199

the top, whose signature is
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1

2

3

4

E
J

6

1

I

9

200.

20r.

BY MR. FABELLO:

202.

203

204

zu5

BY MR

A. I am not sure.

O. Coufd you let me know?

R. LASCARIS: Sure.

MR. FABELLO: Any guess?

THE DEPONENT: I donrt want to guess.

And Mr. Bach, on what date did you

signature to this document?

ï don't recalf.

U/T

u/1

10

11

I2

13

I4

15

I6

77

18

I9

20

21

22

24

O. All right, that is fine. Third from

the top, that is Siskinds in Quebec?

A. That is Simon Hebert.

O. Thank you. And on behal-f of Poyry,

do you know whose signature that is?

A. It is John Pirie.

O. Okay, and at the bottom?

A. I bel-ieve that is...I don't know who

that is.

O. Okay. Would you let me know?

MR. LASCARfS: Sure.

206

FABELLO:

O.

affix your

¡

O.

me know?25

zvt. VÍould you check your records and let
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1

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

10

11

I2

13

I4

15

I6

I1

1B

19

20

2I

22

¿)

24

208

209

2r0

MR. LASCARIS: Sure

MR. FABELLO: It too, have

indirectly that Mr. Baert

that as of March 22nd, the

has

heard

indicated

U/T

U/T

document was

only partially executed, and that is the

best of your information?

MR. T,ASCARIS: That is my understanding.

I haven't l-ooked...I bel-ieve there was

correspondence about that. I haven't

fooked at it in a while, so I am just going

by my recol-.Iection.

MR. FABELLO: Fair enough. And if you

think it is refevant, then let me know by

undertaking, if you don't know now, as to'

by what date alf parties had signed.

MR. LASCARIS: Vle will provide you that.

MR. FABELLO: Okay, but we do know that

at l-east some of the parties had signed as

of March 22nd, or at feast that is the best

of your information?

MR. IASCARIS: I am not going to

speculate about that. Perhaps Mr. Bach

knows.

THE DEPONENT; I am not going to

specuJ-ate either.25



1

2

)J

4

5

6

1

8

9

277.

212.

2!3.

BY MR. FABELLO:

214

MR. FABELLO:

with Koskie or

otherwise, if,

that on March

were affixed.

the signatures

that ?

D. Bach 54

Fine, then please confirm

Siskinds, Mr. Baert or

in fact, it was the case

22nd some of

vrill you do

will.We

10

MR. ],ASCARIS :

MR. FABELLO:

you tell me whose

MR. LASCARIS:

MR. FABELLO:

MR. LASCARIS:

Okay. And if so, coufd

signatures r¡/ere affixed?

Okay.

On March 22nd.

Understood.

U/T

U/T

11

72

13

I4

15

I6

71

18

79 2L5.

20

2I

22

23

24

O. Okay, and I take it

case that as of Llne 22nd the terms

that it

of this

was the

agreement

nothad been negotiated and settled, however,

everybody had signed. Is that fair?

A. I am not sure.

O Okay. Coul-d you make

within Siskinds and Koskie and fet me

inquirì-es

know?

MR. LASCARIS:

know.

MR. FABELLO:

is that no, the

negotiated, then

Yes, we wlff let you

Okay, and rf

terms were not

I woul-d fike

your answer

settfed and

25

216

to know which

U/T
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9
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materiaf terms had not been settJ-ed by

March 22nd.

MR. LASCARIS: I wil-l- take that under

advisement.

MR. FABELLO: And finally, I woul-d l-ike

to know by what date afl- of the materiaf

terms of this agreement were settled.

MR. LASCARIS: ThaL is fine.

MR. FABELLO: Just because I started my

day at five o'clock, I want to make sure

that I have asked the question that...I

want to know the date by which al-l of the

signatures had been affixed. Will you do

that ?

MR. LASCARIS: I think you asked that.

MR. FABELLO: Thank you. I thought I

may have. Thank you, those are my

questions.

v/A

v/r

10

11

I2

13

L4

15

I6

I1

18
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EXH]BIT
NUMBER

TNDEX OF EXHIBITS

DESCRI PTION

Record returnabÌe

for certificati-on
21 to 30
Sino-Forestrs MD&A

on April

returnabfe

PAGE
NUMBER

1

2

3

Motion
13,2072
Motion

November
Copy of

4

47
49
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REFERENCE
NUMBER

INDEX OF UNDBRTAK]NGS

PAGE
NUMBER

QUESTION
NUMBER

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

10
11

30
46
41
traJL
tr1J¿

53
53
54
54
54
55

r04
r15
t'71
200
205
20'7
209
2Lr
272
2r5
217
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REFERENCtr
NUMBER

INDEX OF UNDER ADVIStrMENTS

PAGE
NUMBER

32
42
55

QUtrST]ON
NUMBER

1

2

3

I12
155
2r6
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REFERENCE
NUMBER

INDEX OF REFUSALS

PAGE
NUMBER

QUESTION
NUMBER

1

2

3
4

5

6

1

B

9

36
31
3B
38
38
39
39
39
45

129
131
136
731
138
140
r42
143
r69
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advisements

guldance only,

are not

transcription of

APR]L,

REPORTER'S NOTE:
Please be advised that any undertakings, objections, under

and refusafs are provided as a service to all counsel, for thej-r

and do not purport to be legally binding or necessarlly accurate and

binding upon Victory Verbatim Reporting Services Inc.

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and accurate

the above noted proceedings held before me on the 17th DAY OF

2072 and taken to the best of my skiJ-J-, ability and understanding.
)

) Certified Correct:
)

)

Ì
i
Ì

Greg Vaughan
Verbatim Reporter
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CCA re Sino-Forest CorPoration

Undertakings and Refusals from the Cross-Examination of Daniel Bach
on his Affidavit sworn April 11,2012, held on Ãpril17,2012

AnswerQuestion Page U/A/R Description

Cross-Examination by Ms.Roy (for the Respondent,
Ernst & Young LLP)

YesDo you take the position in the CCAA proceedings that
the settlement agreement with Poyry is in the best
interests of the stakeholders?

104 30 U

The materials appended to the motion
record in the CCAA proceeding.

l12 32 A What information or materials have you provided to the

Monitor in respect of the settlement?

lt7 33 R Produce documents pertaining to communications with
putative class members

t29 36 R What is the nature of the retainer r,r'ith Davis Select
Advisors LP?

I 3 I 37 R Is Davis providing Siskinds or Koskie Minsþ with
instructions in respect of the class action?

136 38 R What is the nature of Davis' involvement in the class

action?

Will Davis be filing an afhdavit in respect of the class

action so that they may be cross-examined?
137 38 R

r38 38 R What is the nature of Paulson's involvement with the
class action?



a

AnswerQuestion Page U/A/R Description

140 39 R Will Paulson be filing an affidavit in the class action so

that they can be cross-examined?

t42 39 R Has anyone else retained your firm in respect of the

class proceeding?

143 39 R Has anyone else retained Koskie Minsky in respect of
the class proceeding?

RefusedA What are Davis' holdings? What are their notes?155 42

Refusedr67 44 A Is Paulson a note-holder?

Is your understanding that Paulson would be ineligible
to participate in a distribution under the CCAA process?

169 45 R

As of April 17,2012, Labourers' held no

Sino-Forest securities other than those

possibly held via certain pooled funds. We
are making inquiries as to their current
holdings via those funds.

t75
t77

46
47

U What are the current holdings of the trustees of the

Labourers' Pension Fund of Central and Eastern
Canada?

Cross-Examination by Mr. Fabello (for Underwriters
named in Class Actions)

Jonathan Bida200 52 U Advise whose signature is second from the top on page

32 of the Poyry settlement agreement (Exhibit Z,Bach
Afüdavit).

Bruno Floriani205 52 U Advise whose signature is on the bottom on page 32 of
the Po¡ry settlement agreement (Exhibit Z,Bach
Aff,rdavit).
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AnswerQuestion Page U/A/R Description

March 22,2012, and then again on March
27,2012. (See response to Q 215)

207 53 U Check Mr. Bach's records and provide the date that he

afÏixed his signature to the Poyry settlement agreement
(Exhibit Z, B ach Affidavit).

Aprll2,2012209,
2t8

53,
55

U Provide the date by which all parties had signed the
Poyry settlement agreement (Exhibit Z,Bach Afnidavit)

Yes, however, as described in the answer

to Q 215, the agreement was subsequently

re-signed following a change to a material
term ofthe agreement.

2lt 54 U Confirm with Koskie, Siskinds, Mr. Baert or otherwise
that on March 22.2012, some of the signatures were
affrxed to the Poyry settlement agreement (Exhibit Z,
Bach Affidavit).

Daniel Bach and John Pirie, however. as

described in the answer to Q 2l5,the
agreement was subsequently re-signed
following a change to a material term of
the agreement.

2t2 54 U Advise whose signatures were afftxed to the Poyry
settlement agreement as at March 22,2012 (Exhibit Z,
Bach Affidavit).

On March 26,2012, further changes were
made to the Settlement Agreement
regarding the definition of "Released

Claims", which is a material term of the

agreement, and accordingly the agreement
was re-signed thereafter.

Inquire within Siskinds and Koskie to advise whether
the terms of the Polry settlement agreement had been

negotiated and settled as at March 22,2012, even though
not everybody had signed by that date (ExhibitZ,Bach
Afïidavit).

215 54 U

See above2t6 55 A If the terms of the Poyry settlement agreement had not
been negotiated and settled as at March 22,2012, advise
which material terms had not been settled by that date

(Exhib it Z, Bach Affrdavit).

See above2t7 55 U Provide the date by which all the material terms of the
Poyry settlement agreement were settled (Exhlbit Z,
Bach Affidavit).
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